
 

 

Board of Education Agenda 
Lake City Community School 

July 21, 2016, 5:30 pm in the Library 
 

A. Call meeting to order, pledge of allegiance and roll call. 
B. Reading and approval of minutes from June 16, 2016 Board Meeting and July 7, 2016 Special Meeting 
C. Requests from audience for presentation(s) related to agenda items 
D. Modifications to agenda. 
E. Approval of agenda. 
F. Speakers: none 
G. Community Communications (Non-agenda items) 
H. Committee Reports 

1. Accountability Committee Report:  
2. Preschool Committee Report:  
3. Student Representative Report: 
4. PTSA Report: 
5. Facility Committee Report:  

I. Discussion Items 
1. Discuss Facilities Plan and Community Input Sessions on July 26 

J. Executive Session to consider personnel matters (C.R.S. 24-6-402 (4)(f)). 
K. Action Items 

1. Consent Agenda: none 
2. Policy Proposals and Amendments 

i. DP-9 Facilities – 2nd Reading 
ii. DP-7 Community – Review or 1st Reading 
iii. GP-1 to GP-16E Governance Process Policies - Review 

3. Consider approval of Superintendent’s Contract 
4. Consider approval of Superintendent’s personnel recommendations 

L. Superintendent’s Report  
M. Board Chairman/Directors’ Reports: 
 1.  Tara    2.  Rob     3. Bill      4. Elizabeth     5. Phillip 
O. Review and approval of bills and monthly financial reports. 

        P. Board Self-Assessment 
Q. Next Meeting – August Workshop: Thursday, August 4, 2016 @ 5:30 in the Library; Meeting: Thursday, August 25, 

2016 @ 5:30 in the Library 
R. Adjournment 



 

 

 
 
 
 

HINSDALE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1 BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

June 16, 2016 Minutes 
 

Vice-President Rob Hudgeons called the meeting of the Board of Education to order.  Roll call was taken; other 
members present were Bill Reinhardt and Phillip Virden.  Superintendent Dr. Leslie Nichols was also present. 
Welborn and Associates staff Janice Welborn, David Primus, and Bernie Krystyniak were present as well. 
 
Phillip Virden made the motion to approve the minutes from the May 19, 2016 Board meeting and the June 2 , 
2016 Budget Public Hearing.  Bill Reinhardt seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes.  
 
Request from Audience for presentations related to agenda items:  none 
 
Modifications to the agenda:   Add Action Item 4a – Consider approval of 15-16 Budget Resolution to Appropriate 

15-16 Beginning Fund Balance and to approve the 15-16 Supplemental Budget  
 

Approval of Agenda:  Phillip Virden made the motion to consider approval of agenda with modification.    Bill 
Reinhardt seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes. 
 
Speaker:  none 
 
Community Communications:  none  
 
Committee Reports:   

1. Accountability Committee:  No report. 
2. Preschool Committee: No report 
3. Student Representative Report: No report. 
4. PTSA Report – No report 
5. Facility Committee Report: Advertise vacancies on Facilities Committee in Silver World.   

 
Discussion Items:   

1. Discuss Wee Care Sublease – Reviewed sublease. 
2. Discuss Welborn and Associates work - Update on Facilities Plan was provided by Janice Welborn, 

David Primus, and Bernie Krystyniak.  They provided an analysis of their history-gathering regarding 
the bond for a gymnasium in November 2015. The Board agreed to a July 7, 2016 workshop to further 
discuss Facilities Plan with Welborn and Associates. 

3. Discuss Happy House Lease – Reviewed lease with modifications suggested. 
4. Discuss Superintendent’s Internal Report on EL 3,6,8,11,14,15 -  Dr. Nichols reviewed report  with 

clarifications as requested.  
 

Executive Session:  Bill Reinhardt made the motion to adjourn to Executive Session to consider personnel 
matters (C.R.S.24-6-402 (4) (f)).  Phillip Virden seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes.   
 
Vice-President Rob Hudgeons reopened the meeting of the Board of Education.   
 
 
 



 
Action Items:  

1. Consent Agenda: none 
2. Policy Proposals and Amendments   

a. Bill Reinhardt made the motion to consider approval of the 2nd Reading of DP-8 Board 
Cohesiveness and Leadership.  Phillip Virden seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes.   

b. DP-9 Facilities – 1st Reading 
3. Bill Reinhardt made the motion to consider approval of extending the Superintendent’s current 

contract until July 21, 2016 Board Meeting.  Phillip Virden seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all 
yes.    

4. Bill Reinhardt made the motion to consider approval of the 2016-2017 Budget.  Phillip Virden 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes.  

4a.  Bill Reinhardt made the motion to consider approval of 15-16 Budget Resolution to Appropriate  
15- 16 Beginning Fund Balance and to approve the 15-16 Supplemental Budget. Phillip Virden 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes. 

5. Bill Reinhardt made the motion to consider approval of the Wee Care Sublease.  Phillip Virden 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes.  

6. Phillip Virden made the motion to consider approval the Happy House Lease.  Bill Reinhardt 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes. 

7. Bill Reinhardt made the motion to consider approval of HS Boys and Girls Basketball Camp at CMU 
Grand Junction, June 13-16, 2016 overnight trip.  Phillip Virden seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; 
all yes.   

 
Superintendent’s Report   – No Report 
 
Board Chairman/Directors Report:   

1. Phillip Virden –The NHS/NJHS sponsored Lake San Cristobal 5K/10K and ½ Marathon raised $1500. 
2. Bill Reinhardt – Suggested that new teachers receive a summary of benefits. 

 
Review and Approval of Bills and Monthly Financial Report: 

1. Phillip Virden made the motion to consider approval of the bills and monthly financial reports.  Bill 
Reinhardt seconded the motion.  Roll call; all yes. 
 

Board Self-Assessment: none 
 
Next Meeting:  Workshop: Thursday, July 7, 2016 @ 5:30 in the Library; and Meeting: Thursday, July 21, 2016 @ 
5:30 in the Library 
 
 
Adjourned by consensus 
 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
 Board of Education President    Board of Education Vice-President 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
President Tara Hardy called the Special Meeting of the Board of Education to order.  Roll call was taken; other 
members present were Rob Hudgeons and Phillip Virden.  Dr. Leslie Nichols was also present. The agenda was 
modified to add Action Item #3.    
 
Action Item: 
 

1. Rob Hudgeons made the motion to consider approval of the Superintendent’s staffing 
recommendations.  Phillip Virden seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes. 

2. Phillip Virden made the motion to consider approval of a credit card for Technology 
Coordinator Dan Wampler.  Rob Hudgeons seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; all yes. 

3. Phillip Virden made the motion to consider approval of moving the August 11, 2016 
workshop to August 4, 2016 at 5:00.   Rob Hudgeons seconded the motion.  Roll call vote; 
all yes.   

 
Special meeting was adjourned by consensus. 
 
 
 
  
 
____________________________________________ _______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HINSDALE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
--July 7, 2016 Minutes from Special Meeting-- 

Board of Education President Board of Education Secretary/Treasurer 



DP-9 

Hinsdale County School District RE-1, Lake City, Colorado                                                                  1 of 1 

 Policy Type:  Directional Policy 
 

Facilities 

 
We believe that a quality educational program is affected to a great extent by the 
environment within which it functions.  The development of a quality educational 
program and school facilities which promote the implementation of the program go hand 
in hand.  Therefore it is the goal of the Board to provide and maintain the facilities 
needed for the enrollment and the types of facilities supportive of the educational 
program. 
 
Areas of new or continued investigation, performance, evaluation and growth identified 
for this policy shall include: 
 

1. Delegation of the following duties to the facilities committee:   

• Providing a facility and property needs assessment annually  

• Gathering community input  

• Making recommendations to the Superintendent or Board as appropriate. 
2. Fiscal responsibility to taxpayers 
3. Tying facilities to mission, vision and values, as well as current research and 

understanding of student educational needs. 
4. Plan and look for funding for facilities unique to our environment that facilitate 

experiential, hands on learning: research projects; athletics and physical 
education; and early childhood education 

5. Enhance best use of facility by extending use to community 
6. Ongoing evaluation of use of school property. 

• Review Facility Master Plan annually. 
 
Revised 1/22/2004 
Revised 7/27/2004 
Approved 1

st 
reading as revised 7/28/2005 

Approved 8/25/2005 
1

st
 reading approved as revised 1/24/2008 

2
nd

 reading, 2/28/2008, adopted 
Approved 1

st
 reading as revised 7/22/2010 

2
nd

 reading, 8/26/2010, approved 
1

st
 reading approved as revised 7/10/2014 

2
nd

 reading approved 8/21/2014 
 
CROSS REFS.:  EL-11, School Safety 
Monitoring Method:  Board self-assessment 
Monitoring Frequency:  Annually in January 
 



DP-7 

Hinsdale County School District RE-1, Lake City, Colorado                                                                  1 of 1 

Policy Type:  Directional Policy 
 

Community/Parent Satisfaction and Involvement 
 
Hinsdale County School District fosters satisfaction and encourages involvement of 
parents and community in our schools. 
 
Areas of new or continued investigation, performance, evaluation and growth identified 
for this policy shall include: 
 

1. State and federal required participation opportunities for community members 
and parents 

 
2. Locally designed participation opportunities for community members and parents, 

including: 
 

a. Citizen speakers and classroom volunteers, with a particular emphasis on 
participation of senior citizens so as to enhance student awareness of the 
history and knowledge these citizens represent  

 
b. Local celebration and appreciation events for parents and community 

 
c. PTSA 

 
d. Board designated committees 

 
3. Maintaining a pleasant, exciting and inviting school climate 
 
4. Engaging in accurate, understandable, thorough and timely communications and 

exchanges with parents and community 
 
1st reading:  6-27-02 
2nd reading:  7-25-02 
Approved 8-22-02 
Revised 1/22/2004 
Revised 7/28/2005 
1st reading as revised 8/26/2010 
Approved 2nd reading 9/23/2010 
 
Monitoring Method:  Internal Report 
Monitoring Frequency:  Annually in January 


























































































	ADPBD87.tmp
	Policy Type:  Directional Policy
	Community/Parent Satisfaction and Involvement


